STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 10, 2019

Kristina Cottone

Real Estate Specialist

Smartlink, 1.I.C

85 Rangeway Road, Building 3, Suite 102
Billerica, MA 01862

RE: EM-AT&T-021-190916 — AT&T Mobility, LL.C notice of intent to modify an existing

telecommunications facility located at 188 Route 7 South, Canaan, Connecticut.
Dear Ms. Cottone:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of vour correspondence of October 9, 2019
submitted in response to the Council’s October 7, 2019 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Melanie A. Bachman
Executve Director
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinkllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 1:.09 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-021-190916 (188 Route 7 South, Canaan)
Attachments: New Landlord Delivery.pdf; New Landlord Delivery 1.pdf

Hello,

Please see attached, a copy of this was also put in the mail.

Thank you,

@ smartiink

Kristina Cottone | Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink A

85 Rangeway Road — Building 3 Suite 102
North Billerica MA, 01862

(m) 978.551.8627
Kristina.cottone@Smartlinkllc.com
smartlinkllc.com

Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5-Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com

This electronic maii {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to
anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other
than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email that we may
correct our internal records. Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Thank you.

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Kristina Cottone <kristina.cottone@smartlinklic.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-021-190916 (188 Route 7 South, Canaan)

Wanming This message was sent from outside the company and could contain attachments. Please do not open unless. you recognize the source of this-.email-and
know the content is-safe:

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux
Clerk Typist
Connecticut Siting Council
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October 8, 2019 OCT 11 2019

Dear Kristina Cottone: Connecticut Siting Council

The following is in response to your request for proof of delivery on your item with the tracking number:
9510 8100 1967 9277 2608 51.

Status: Delivered
Status Date / Time: October 8, 2019, 2:49 pm
Location: FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031
Postal Product: Priority Mail®
Extra Services: Insured

Signature Confirmation™
Actual Recipient Name: D SEMUI

Note: Actual Recipient Name may vary if the intended recipient is not available at the time of delivery.

Shipment Details
Weight: 1lb, 12.00z

Recipient Signature

Signature of Recipient: @WHLJM@/L‘
7

PO BOX 1
Address of Recipient:

FALLS VILLAGE, CT 08031.0001

Note: Scanned image may reflect a different destination address due to Intended Recipient's delivery instructions on file.

Thank you for selecting the United States Postal Service® for your mailing needs. If you require additional
assistance, please contact your local Post Office™ or a Postal representative at 1-800-222-1811.

Sincerely,

United States Postal Service®
475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington, D.C. 20260-0004
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USPS Tracking” FAGs >

Track Another Package +

Remove X

Tracking Number: 9510810019679277260851

Your item was delivered at 2:49 pm on October 8, 2019 in FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031.
The item was signed for by D SEMUI.
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October 8, 2019 at 2:49 pm ~
Delivered

FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031

Text & Email Updates Vv
Proof of Delivery Vv
/\

Tracking History

October 8, 2019, 2:49 pm

Delivered

FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031

Your item was delivered at 2:49 pm on October 8, 2019 in FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031. The item

was signed for by D SEMUI.



QOctober 7, 2019, 10:06 am
Available for Pickup
FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031

October 7, 2019, 8:54 am
Arrived at Post Office
FALLS VILLAGE, CT 06031

October 6, 2019, 2:30 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
HARTFORD CT DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 6, 2019, 1:47 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 5, 2019, 5:15 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 5, 2019, 1:01 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
SPRINGFIELD MA NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 4, 2019, 10:53 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
NASHUA NH DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 4, 2019, 7:29 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Origin Facility
NASHUA NH DISTRIBUTION CENTER

October 4, 2019, 1:34 pm
Departed Post Office
NORTH BILLERICA, MA 01862
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October 4, 2019, 11:06 am
USPS in possession of item
NORTH BILLERICA, MA 01862

Product Information

See Less A

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs
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